Muhammad Najm ul Hasan Shafi

Assistant Professor

NUST School of Health Sciences

Email: najmulhasan5024@gmail.com

Contact: 0512857620



About

Dr. Muhammad Najm ul Hasan Shafi is working as Assistant Professor in the NUST School of Health Sciences. Dr. Muhammad Najm ul Hasan Shafi has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

FCPS in Gastroenterology College of Physician & Surgeons of Pakistan (CPSP), Pakistan	2019 - 2022
FCPS in Medicine College of Physician & Surgeons of Pakistan (CPSP), Pakistan	2015 - 2018
MBBS in Bachelor of Medicine & Bachelor of Surgery Foundation University Islamabad , Pakistan	2005 - 2010
Experience	
Assistant Professor NUST School of Health Sciences	2023- Present

11001 Ochool of flea

Assistant Professor 2021 - 2023

 $Ripah\ Islamic\ International\ Medical\ College\ ,\ Ripah\ Islamic\ International\ Medical\ College\ ,\ Pakistan\ Railway\ Teaching\ Hospital\ ,\ Rawalpindi$

Specialist Registrar 2018 - 2021

Pak Emirates Military Hospital Rawalpindi , Pak Emirates Military Hospital Rawalpindi